Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: October 25, 2020 2:07 PM

To: O'Brien, Stevie (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSP()
Subject: public so far

PSPC Contracts Website https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/contrats-contracts-eng.html

Lists the majority of companies, some company names were not provided given the assessment of the supply of that
product at the time

Companies are listed and provided category of item provided and value of contract

Documents provided to OGGO

Documents include Decision notes and information notes from officials in regards to COVID procurement strategy and
authorities.

The decision note for the agreement with Medicom is included.

Documents explain the requirements for the NSE, the LOI process, products that should be supplied domestically,
Officials COVID operations Centre

More than 580 pages were provided,

Most of the information is Contract Cover Pages, which often include company name, product and value of the contract.
Types of contracts include: N-95, Nitrile Surgical and Vinyl Gloves, Face shields, cloth and surgical masks, Medical
Isolation Suits and COVID-19 Supplies.

Less relevant documents include — Call up sheets for standing offers, a Master Supply Agreement with BYD Canada, DND
Face Mask request and evaluation form for face masks.

Documents also include cover page sheets for agreements with Deloitte Canada and Amazon Canada on 3™ party
support Services.
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